
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

November 18, 2019 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:   Robert B. Elliott, Chief  
    Environmental Review License Renewal Branch  

Division of Rulemaking, Environmental, 
  and Financial Support  
Office of Nuclear Material Safety 
  and Safeguard 

 
FROM:    Lois M. James, Senior Project Manager /RA/ 

Environmental Review License Renewal Branch 
Division of Rulemaking, Environmental, 
  and Financial Support  
Office of Nuclear Material Safety 
  and Safeguard 

 
SUBJECT: MEETING SUMMARY:  PRE-SUBMITTAL MEETING FOR THE 

NORTH ANNA SUBSEQUENT LICENSE RENEWAL 
APPLICATION (EPID NUMBER:  L-2020-RNW-0000) (DOCKET 
NUMBERS:  50-338 AND 50-339) 

 
 
On October 22, 2019, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission staff met with the Virginia 
Electric and Power Company/Old Dominion Electric Cooperative (Dominion) for a  
pre-application discussion regarding Dominion’s future submittal of a subsequent license 
renewal application for North Anna Power Station, Units 1 and 2.  Enclosed is the meeting 
summary.   
 
If you have any questions or comments, please contact me at (301) 415-3306 or via e-mail at 
Lois.James@nrc.gov.  
 
Docket Nos.:  50-338 and 50-339 
 
Enclosures: 
1. Meeting Summary  
2. NRC slide presentation 
3. Dominion slide presentation 
4. Dominion slide presentation 
 
cc: w/enclosure:  
see next page 
 
 
CONTACT:   Lois M. James, NMSS/REFS 
  301-415-3306  
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